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From: irmra-info <info@irmra.org>

Sent: 05 January 2024 16:35

To: S b

Cc: 'LR Section’; 'Dr.Rajkumar’; "Bharat"; ‘'TV Sethumadhvan'’; 'Rajesh Rawat US(RR)'; 's balaji'

Subject: FW: RTI application of | - L " dated
09.11.2023)

The Indian Express,

B-1/B Sector — 10
Noida, Gautam Budh Nagar,
Pin- 201301

Sir,

This is with reference to the trailing mail regarding your RTI application (Reg. No. . DOIPP/R/E/23/00327
dated 09.11.2023 forwarded by LR section, DPIIT, Ministry of Commerce and Industry, Govt. of India, New Delhi
on 08.12..2023.

In this regard, we would like to inform you that Indian Rubber Manufacturers Research Association, popularly known as
IRMRA, established in the year 1958 with an objective of providing scientific and technological support to rubber and polymer
industries, is an autonomous body functioning under the administrative control of Department for Promotion of Industry
& Internal Trade (DPIIT), Ministry of Commerce & Industry, Govt. of India.

I am directed to refer to your RTI application and forward herewith the reply to information sought in your
application.

1. Details of Consultants/Contractuals working in IRMRA in various projects/schemes

Question Numbers Total Emoluments
A) Young Professionals 2 Nos. Rs. 12,000/- p.m.
per person
B) Professionals 1 No Rs. 30,000/-
Q) Domain Experts NIL -
D) Retired govt. servants Section 1 RS.2000/- PER DAY + TA
officer level
E) Retired govt. servants US level 1 Rs. 55000/- PM
F) Retired govt. servants DS-Dir level NIL -
G) Retired govt. servants JS and above NIL -
level
H) Housekeeping Staff 10 NOS. 15460/- pm / per
person
) Data Entry Operators NIL -
J) MTS 1 34000/- PM
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1 27125/- PM
K) Others (Details) NIL -

Total number of persons working fromSC / ST / OBC/ EWS category from A to K above

3)
Category SC ST OBC EWS
Nos. 2 6 2 0
4) Copy of letters / written by your ministry / dept / office in response to official memorandum
dt. 4.10.2023 - NIL
5) Details of consultants presently engaged from bilateral and multilateral partners in your office
—NIL
6) Any other relevant information - NIL

This is for your information.

Thanks & Regards,
Dr. K.Rajkumar
Director & CPIO
IRMRA, Thane

From: LR Section <Irsection-dpiit@gov.in>

Sent: Friday, December 8, 2023 12:18 PM

To: Director <Director@irmra.org>; bk <bk@irmra.org>; info <info@irmra.org>; rk <rk@irmra.org>; rkirmra
<rkirmra@gmail.com>

Cc: Rajesh Rawat US(RR) <rajesh.rawat@nic.in>; s balaji <s.balaji64@gov.in>

Subject: Fwd: RTI application of Shri Shyamlal Yadav (Reg no. DOIPP/R/E/23/00327 dated 09.11.2023)

Sir,

The aforesaid RTI application is being transferred to Indian Rubber Manufacturers Research
Association (IRMRA) under Section 6(3) of the RTI Act, 2005 for providing requisite information
to the applicant directly under intimation to this Department.

Regards

Assistant Section Officer
L&R Section
DPIT

From: "Naresh Kumar Wadhwa" <naresh.wadhwa@nic.in>
To: "Cement Section" <cement-dipp@nic.in>, "Paper Section" <paper-367@gov.in>, "LR Section"
<Irsection-dpiit@gov.in>




Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2023 7:04:16 PM
Subject: Fwd: RTI application of Shri Shyamlal Yadav (Reg no. DOIPP/R/E/23/00327 dated
09.11.2023)

From: "s balaji" <s.balaji64@gov.in>

To: "Supriya Devasthali" <supriya.d@nic.in>, "avinash.gupta" <avi.qupta@gov.in>, "Mohammad
Isharar Ali" <mohammad.ballia@gov.in>, "B RAMANJANEYULU" <ramanjaneyulu.irs@gov.in>, "Dr
Kajal IAS" <kajal.08@nic.in>, "Dr Bejoy John" <dr.bejoyjohn@nic.in>, "SAGAR RAMESHRAO
KADU" <sagar.kadu@gov.in>, "Sumeet Jarangal" <sumeet.jarangal@ias.gov.in>, "Karan Thapar"
<knthapar.irs@gov.in>, "Narender Kumar" <narender.kumar24@nic.in>, "Naresh Kumar Wadhwa"
<naresh.wadhwa@nic.in>, "Raman Kant Sood Director" <rk.sood@nic.in>, "Mr Kshitij Mohan"
<kshiti.mohan@nic.in>, "P K Pattnaik" <pk.pattnaik@nic.in>, "ANSHU MAULI KUMAR"
<amkumar@nic.in>, "binod kumar" <binod.kumar52@nic.in>, "Hemant Kumar"
<hemant.vrish@gov.in>, "C S Rao" <rao.cs@nic.in>, "Raj Kishan Vatsa" <rk.vatsa@nic.in>, "Reema
Jain" <reema-jointdirector@gov.in>

Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2023 4:23:26 PM

Subject: RTI application of Shri Shyamlal Yadav (Reg no. DOIPP/R/E/23/00327 dated 09.11.2023)

Sir/Madam,

Please find attached herewith a following RTI application of Shri Shyamlal Yadav (Reg
no. DOIPP/R/E/23/00327 dated 09.11.2023), received in this Department under
RTI Act, 2005. It is requested to send a reply concerned to your Division/Section directly
to the applicant within the time limit prescribed under RTI Act, 2005 under intimation to
this Section. If the information is not held by you and it is felt the same is held
by any other CPIO of this Department or any other Department, the same may
please be transferred through online portal. As per RTI Act, 2005 a nil report
has also to be sent to the applicant.

Regards,

S. Balaji
Section Officer (RTI)

From: "s balaji" <s.balaji64@gov.in>

To: "S K Kalra" <sk.kalra@nic.in>, "Santosh Prasad" <santosh.p@nic.in>, "Sham Dutt"
<sham.datt@nic.in>, "Establishment G" <soei-dipp@nic.in>

Cc: "Mr Kshitij Mohan" <kshitij.mohan@nic.in>, "Ashwani Kumar Sabharwal" <ak.sabharwal@nic.in>
Sent: Monday, November 13, 2023 3:21:06 PM

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
RTI Act, 2005. Itis requested to send a reply concerned to your Division/Section directly
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

l. | Shyamlal Yadav DOIPP/R/E/23/00327 Dir. (SKK)
dated 09.11.2023 (Estt G, NG
&D)

Regards,

S. Balaji
Section Officer (RTI)




, Karnataka seeking information under RTI Act,

From: irmra-info <info@irmra.org>

Sent: 13 April 2023 15:42

To: SR

Cc: 'ASHISH BHARGAVA IAS'; 'Satish Kumar'; 'Puneet Mann'; 'Director IRMRA';
‘rk@irmra.org’; 'TV Sethumadhvan'

Subject: RE: RTI application of 7 **
2005- regarding.

Attachments: External Consultants.pdf; list of project staff.pdf

To.

Shri. ”. .

Flat No.5, Ground Floor,

Sashank Advaith,

Survey No. 85/1 & 85/3,
Next to Astro Green Park,
Choodasandra, Bengaluru,

Karnataka 560099

Sir,

This is with reference to the trailing mail regarding your RTI application (Reg. No. . DOIPP/R/E/23/00068 dated
05.03.2023 forwarded by LR section, DPIIT, Ministry of Commerce and Industry, Govt. of India, New Delhi on

15.03.2023.

I am directed to refer to your RTI application and forward herewith the reply to information

sought m your

application.

Point No. | Request to furnish information Response

1 List of all consnltants, Contractor/ tenure | The details of the information
appomntment , Professional staff, short [ sought pertaining to IRMRA i1s
term project staff, young professionals at [ given in the attached file.
IRMRA for Jan. 2023 with the required | Annexure — I
information.

2 List of external Consultants engaged with | The details of the information
IRMRA for Jan. 2023 with the required | sought pertaining to IRMRA i1s
mformation. given i the attached file.

Annexure — II

3. List of all external consultants, | NIL
consultancy firms, or consultants engaged
under Rule 177 & 178 of GFR2017 by
IRMRA for the month of January 2023.

This is for your information.

Thanking you,



training

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

To,

Shri. Puneet Kaura,
19-D Durga Nagar
Ambala Cantt

Pin — 133001

Sir,

irmra-info <info@irmra.org>
Tuesday, August 2, 2022 3:18 PM
kaura.puneet24@gmail.com

'Puneet Mann’; 'rm’; 'bk'; '"ABHAY SARIN'; 'sm'
RE: RTI application of Shri Puneet Kaura

List of employees for last 10 years.xlsx

This is with reference to the trailing mail regarding your RTI application (Reg. No. . DODAF/R/E/22/00501 dated
20.06.2022) forwarded by LR section, DPIIT, Ministry of Commerce and Industry, Govt. of India, New Delhi.

I am directed to refer to your RTI application and forward herewith the reply to Point no. 5 of your application.

Point No.

Request to furnish information

Response

5.

List of employees that must include
permanent as well as non-permanent
staff employed by each autonomous
bodies in the last 10 years.

The details of the information
sought pertaining to IRMRA
is given in the attached file.

This is for your information.

Thanking you,
Yours faithfully,
T.V.Sethumadhavan

Sr. Asst Director
RTI

Officer
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Indian Rubber Manufacturers Research Association, (IRMRA)
DPIIT, Ministry of Commerce & Industry, Govt of India,
Wagale Industrial Estate, Thane West

Mabharashtra, India; 400 604

WWW.irmra.org



E mail: info@irmra.org / sm@irmra.org
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From: ABHAY SARIN <abhay.sarin@gov.in>

Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2022 6:45 PM

To: bk <bk@irmra.org>; info <info@irmra.org>; rk <rk@irmra.org>; rm <rm@jkmail.com>
Cc: Puneet Mann <puneet.mann@nic.in>

Subject: RTI application of Shri Puneet Kaura

Sir,

Please find the attached RTI application (Reg. no. DODAF/R/E/22/00501 dated 20.06.2022) of Shri Puneet Kaura dated 28-07-
2022 on the above subject.

Abhay sarin
Young professional
LR Section




Subject: RE: First Appeal of Shri Vikas Indoria

irmra-info <info@irmra.org>
to s balaji, sm, rk

You are viewing an attached message. Gmail can't verify the authenticity of attached messages.

Dear Sir,

With reference to this RTI application, we would like to inform you that we have already replied vide our mail datec
Thanking you

\Regards

T.V.Sethumadhavan

Sr. Asst. Director
RTI Officer

From: s balaji <s.balaji64@gov.in>
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2022 12:32 PM
To: Pijush Dasgupta <p.dasgupta@nic.in>; P K Pattnaik <pk.pattnaik@nic.in>; Sachin Dhania <sachin.d@gov.in:

<jagdish.2013@gov.in>; Shanti Swaroop Gupta <ss.gupta@nic.in>; Director 1IUS <diriius-dpiit@gov.in>; ARVIN|

Cc: Aditya Singh <Singh.aditya@nic.in>; Tariff Commision <tc@gov.in>; lavan-rj <Javan-rj@nic.in>; CG OFFICE C

<explosives@explosives.gov.in>; is juneja <copyright@nic.in>; director <director@cprri.org.in>; ABU HUZAIFA

<info@gcin.org>; ipab.tn <lpab.tn@nic.in>; ipabtn <udc.ipab@gov.in>; ceo <ceo@dmicdc.com>; contactus <c¢

director <director@nid.ac.in>; DHIRAJ KUMAR <director-nidmp@gov.in>; director <director@nidj.ac.in>; ROH’

Subject: First Appeal of Shri Vikas Indoria

Sir/lMadam,

Please find enclosed herewith a First Appeal dated 10.01.2022 of Shri Vikas Indoria of Kurukshetra filed under RT

Regards,

S. Balaji
Section Officer
RTI, DPIIT.
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To: sajeeviverkalal968@gmail.com
Cc: Arun Kumar; NARAYANAN P E; ABHAY SARIN; Raj Kumar; s balaji; Puneet Mann
Subject: RE: RTI application of Shri Sanjeev S.L., Kerala seeking information under RTI Act, 2005

Shri Sanjeev S.L.

Dear Sir,

This is with reference to the subject matter.

We are in receipt of your RTI application forwarded by RTI section (trailing mail).

In this regard, we would like to inform you that Indian Rubber Manufacturers Research Association, popularly
known as IRMRA, established in the year 1958 with an objective of providing scientific and technological
support to rubber and polymer industries, is an autonomous body functioning under the administrative control
of Department for Promotion of Industry & Internal Trade (DPIIT), Ministry of Commerce & Industry, Govt.
of India.

With respect to your queries, please find below our reply pointwise as follows:

1. Whether OM No.AB-1407/32/2012-Estt.(RR) dated 31st October, 2013 (Sub: Model Recruitment Rules
for the various posts of Accounts Officer) has been adopted by any Autonomous /statutory Bodies under
the Ministry/Department. — YES.

2. Educational and other qualifications required for Direct Recruits to the post of Accounts Officer with
effect from 01.01.2006- M.Com or B.Com with requisite experience.

3. Grade pay of the post of Accounts Officer with effect from 01.01.2006- GP Rs. 4600

4. Scale of pay of the post of Accounts Officer as on 31.12.2005 — 10000-325-15200

This is for your information.
Thanks & Regards,

T.V.Sethumadhavan
Asst. Director
RTI Officer

From: Puneet Mann <puneet.mann@nic.in>

Sent: Wednesday, January 5, 2022 3:31 PM

To: Raj Kumar <rk@irmra.org>; info@irmra.org; rk@irmra.org; s balaji <s.balaji64@gov.in>

Cc: Arun Kumar <a.kumar62@nic.in>; NARAYANAN P E <narayan.59@nic.in>; ABHAY SARIN
<abhay.sarin@gov.in> Subject: RTI application of Shri Sanjeev S.L., Kerala seeking information under RTI Act, 2005

Sir,



The aforesaid application is being transfer to IRMRA for providing requisite information to the applicant
directly under intimation to this Department.
1

Regards

Assistant Section Officer
L&R Section
DPIT







irmra-

info

Cc: ‘A Kumar'; '‘Bimla Rawat'; 'Shanti Swaroop Gupta'; 'Director IRMRA'; ‘dharam pal’;
'‘Puneet Mann’; 'TV Sethumadhvan'

Subject: RE: RTI application of Sh Jarnail Singh, Patiala for seeking information under RTI

From: irmra-info <info@irmra.org>

Sent: Friday, October 9, 2020 11:44 AM

To: ‘jarnailchopra1963@gmail.com'
Act, 2005- regarding.

Attachments: category wise roaster.pdf

Dear Sir,

This is with reference to the mail letter no. P-39016/5/2020-L. AND R, dated 28th September 2020 from LR
Section, Department for Promotion of Industry & Internal Trade, Ministry of Commerce and Industry, Govt. of
India, New Delhi, on the above subject.

I am directed to refer to your RTT applications dated 28.08.2020 on the subject cited above and forward
herewith the point-wise reply as under:

(i) Data of representation of SC, st, OBC& General officials/ officers in all the posts/ cadres(Gazetted and
Non-Gazetted) in all departments come under your control Kindly provide Sanctioned strength, working
strength, No. of posts reserved and actual representation of SC/ST/OBC/General in respect of all the posts/
cadres separately as on date.

Reply: Please refer the sheet attached herewith.

(ii). Certified copy of all Govt of India/DO&PT, New Delhi's O.Ms. /orders regarding resetvation in
appointments and promotions in all cadres/ posts in all Centre Govt Departments, Autonomous Bodies, Semi
Govt. Departments governed by Union of India & UT Departments

Jamail Singh

Reply: You may refer to DOPT OM,s

This is for your information.
Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,

T.V.Sethumadhavan
Asst Director RT1
Officer

Encl.:- As above



From: Puneet Mann <puneet.mann@nic.in>

Sent: Monday, September 28, 2020 4:46 PM

To: dharam pal <dharam.pal61@nic.in>; Raj Kumar <rk@irmra.org>; info@irmra.org; rk@irmra.org; Director IRMRA
<director@irmra.org>

Cc: A Kumar <a.kumar62@nic.in>; Bimla Rawat <bimla.rawat@nic.in>; Shanti Swaroop Gupta <ss.gupta@nic.in>
Subject: RTIl application of Sh Jarnail Singh, Patiala for seeking information under RTI Act, 2005- regarding.

Sir,
RTI MATTER/Most Immediate
File No: P-39016/5/2020-L AND R
Government of India
Ministry of Commerce & Industry
Department for Promotion of Industry & Internal Trade
LR Section
Udyog Bhawan, New Delhi
Dated 28th September, 2020
To,

The Director,
Indian Rubber Manufacturers Research Association, (IRMRA)
IRMRA’s Extension Centre,
Plot No. 254/1B, Road No. 16V,
Wagle Industrial Estate,
Thane (W)-400 604

Subject: RTI application of Sh Jarnail Singh, Patiala for seeking information under RTI Act, 2005- regarding.
Sir,

Please refer to an RTI application dated 28.08.2020 from Shri Jarnail Singh, Patiala received in LR
Section, DPIIT on 24.09.2020 for seeking information under RTI Act, 2005 (copy enclosed). The said
application is being transferred to Indian Rubber Manufacturers Research Association (IRMRA) under
Section 6(3) of the RTI Act, 2005 for providing requisite information to the applicant directly under
intimation to this Department.

2. If any part of the application falls under any other office(s), it may please be further transferred to the
Public Authority to which the subject matter pertains under intimation to this Department.

Yours faithfully,

(Shanti Swaroop Gupta)

Senior Development Officer/CPIO
Tel.: 011-2306 1526/Fax:2306 2247
(e.mail:ss.gupta@nic.in)

Encl: as above

Copy for information to:

1. Sh. Jarnail Singh, House No0.39, Street No.28, anand Nagar-B, Patiala-147001 (Punjab).



2. RTI Section, DPIIT, with respect to their file No.1-11/224/2020-RTI e.mail dated 24.9.2020.

Regards

Assistant Section Officer L&R Section DPIT
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From: irmra-info <info@irmra.org>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 3:15 PM

To: ‘rtijournalismofcourage@gmail.com'

Cc: ‘A Kumar'; '‘Bimla Rawat'; 'Shanti Swaroop Gupta'; '‘Puneet Mann’; 'Director IRMRA';
TV Sethumadhvan'

Subject: RE: RTl in r/o Sham lal Yadav

Ref.:- IRMRA/RTI/RK/20-21/01 17.09.2020

Mr. Shyamlal Yadav,

B-1/B, Sector-10,

Gautam Budh Nagar NOIDA
- Pin- 201301

Sub:- Reply to Application under RTI

Dear Sir,

We are in receipt of mail letter No. P-39016/2/2020-L. AND R dated 11t September 2020 LR Section, Ministry of
Commerce and Industry, DPII'T alongwith your online RTI Request No. DOIPP/R/E/20/00269 dated 21.08.2020 under
RTI ACT 2005, requesting us to furnish information, sought by you pertaining to our Division.

In this regard, we would like to inform you that Indian Rubber Manufacturers Research Association, popularly known as
IRMRA, established in the year 1958 with an objective of providing scientific and technological support to rubber and
polymer industries, is an autonomous body functioning under the administrative control of Department for Promotion
of Industry & Internal Trade (DPIIT), Ministry of Commerce & Industry, Govt. of India.

As respect to the information sought by you, we would like to inform you that the details of contribution made to PM
CARES FUND is as given below:-

Amount paid to “Donation to P M Cares Relief Fund”

a. Contribution from IRMRA Employees — Rs. 180233/-
b. Contribution from Dr. R. K.Matthan, President IRMRA —  Rs. 10000/-
c. Total Amount paid to DPMCRF — Rs. 190233/-

Payment details.
o Rs. 100000/~ paid on 03rd April 2020 UTR NO. INB/NEFT/AXIC200940379354 o
Rs. 90233/- paid on 05th May 2020 UTR NO. INB NEFT/AXISC201268833832 o

Rs. 190233 /-

This is for your information.
Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,

T.V.Sethumadhavan
Asst Director RTI
Officer



From: Puneet Mann <puneet.mann@nic.in>
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 11:31 AM
To: info@irmra.org; rk@irmra.org; Director IRMRA <director@irmra.org>

1

Cc: A Kumar <a.kumar62@nic.in>; Bimla Rawat <bimla.rawat@nic.in>; Shanti Swaroop Gupta <ss.gupta@nic.in>
Subject: RTl in r/o Sham lal Yadav

Sir,
PFA

Regards

Assistant Section Officer L&R Section DPIIT
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From: irmra-info <info@irmra.org>

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 2:48 PM

To: 'vijayhans84@gmail.com’

Cc: ‘dharam pal’; ‘Narender Kumar'; 'yogesh.gupta@nic.in’; 'rk@irmra.org’; 'TV
Sethumadhvan’

Subject: RE: RTI application of Shri Vijay Hans (Reg no. DOIPP/R/E/20/00158/1 )

Dear Sir,

This is with reference to the trailing mail regarding your RTI application (Reg. No. DOIPP/R/E/20/00158/1)
dated 27.05.2020 forwarded by RTI section, DPIIT, Ministry of Commerce and Industry, Govt. of India, New
Delhi.

I 'am directed to refer to your RTT application and forward herewith the point-wise reply as under:

1. Number of Vacant Post of all cadres of General Administration / Administrative Officers (Category
wise) in IRMRA an autonomous body under DPIIT, of Direct recruitment, at this time — NIL
2. Number of Vacant Posts of all cadres of Law/Legal (category wise) in IRMRA, of Direct recruitment, at
this time — NIL
3. Present Status of Recruitment of Posts mentioned
1. atpoint no. 1 — NIL.
1. at Point no. 2 - NIL

This is for your information.
Thanking you,
Yours faithfully,

T.V.Sethumadhavan
Asst Director

RTT Officer
IRMRA

From: dharam pal <dharam.pal61@nic.in>

Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2020 3:37 PM

To: cppri@yahoo.com; lavan-rj <lavan-rj@nic.in>; ipo@nic.in; .A?M/ 5?8M+K?? (?/?SMO0? ?>0M/>2/, (>?*A0 (O/o
Chief Controller of Explosives), Nagpur <explosives@explosives.gov.in>; Tariff Commision <tc@gov.in>; NPC India
<npcinfo@npcindia.gov.in>;  hari@qcin.org; info@irmra.org; admn@nid.edu; nccising@gmail.com Cc:
vijayhans84@gmail.com

Subject: RTI application of Shri Vijay Hans (Reg no. DOIPP/R/E/20/00158/1)

Sir,



Please find attached RTI application of Shri Vijay Hans (Reg no. DOIPP/R/E/20/00158/1) herewith
for further necessary action.

Regards,

(Dharam Pal)
Section Officer, RTI Section, DPIIT
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INDIAN RUBBER MANUFACTURERS RESEARCH ASSOCIATION (IRMRA)

Affiliated to DPHT Ministry of Commerce & industry, Govt. of India (A NABL (ISO/IEC/17025:2005) Accredited Laboratory)
Plot No. 254/18, Road No. 16V, Wagle Industrial Estate, Thane (W) - 400 604
Ph.: 022-6787 3200 up to 249 (20 Lines)
Telefax : 022-2582 3910 E-mail : info@irmra.org » Website : www.irmra.org

Ref.: IRMRA/RTI/RK/19-20/02 Dated: 28/11/2019
S.Kaveri,
' 13, 5/711 Sait extension,
Venkatesapuram,
Salem - 636007.
Sub: Seeking information under the Right i -
Sir/Madam,
) With reference to your RTI applieation dated 28.08.2019 received through Ministry of Social Justice &

Fmpowerment Department of Empowerment of Persons with Disabilities, C.R. Section, New Delhi vide OM
No.: 193296 dated 04/09/2019, regarding “The Rights of the Persons with Disability Act 2016”

[ am directed to refer to your RTT applications dated 28.08.2019 on the subject cited above and forward
herewith the point-wise reply as under:

S.No. | Question Reply

1 Whether the rights of the persons with a disability | Yes, it has been implemented in
according to the Disability Act 2016 has been | IRMRA

implemented and eligible persons have been appointed
in any of the Government departments both in Central
Government and Government of Tamilnadu.

If so how many persons have been appointed from 2016 | NIL, from 2016 onwards n
to till now in Government Departments/ establishments | IRMRA

and the name of such Departments

($® ]

3 Whether the Reservation quota of one percent has been | Yes, one percent reservation is
fulfilled or cartied over to the Next subsequent | provided vide clause 34 (1) (c) of
appointment. THE RIGHTS OF PERSONS

N WITH DISABILITIES ACT, 2016
C Wy 4 Also whether the Government has identified the posts | Yes, already identified in IRMRA
v in the establishment which can be held by the respective

category of person with benchmark disabilities with the
provision of 34 in the act 2016.

2. Appellate authority in the case is Dr. Kasilingam Rajkumar (Director) Indian Rubber Manufacturers Research
Association, 254/1 B, Rd Number 16 V, Nehru Nagar, Wagle Industrial Estate, Thane West, Thane,
Maharashtra PIN: 400 604 Email: tk@jirmra.org, director@irmra.org Telephone: +91-022-67873209

Yours faithfully,
A

oA Y
Mz T.V.Sethumadhavan,
Assistant Director & P1O
Copy to :- Mr. Ram Naresh, Under Secretary, Govt. of India,

Ministry of Commerce & Industry, DPIIT, RTI Section, Udyog Bhavan, New Delhi.

AT : ety W A

e : eia A I5W AR (Afte) Frer zm faga |

B : aEaR e, | g (6 off on ) aa 2 i |

FFIAITE :émma%nmmmmhw faer e dvenfived s, 2 R
QIR ¥R : i 88, WEH F. 24/9-2, I FsiETA $RT, TW-400 604 |
Recognized By . Bureau of Indian Standards

Approved By . Centre for Military Airworthiness & Certification (CEMILAC) Bangalor.

Accraditated Ry Directorate General of Mines Safetv (DGMS). Dhanbad.

—




uﬁ (R1#T)-400 604, .

#’wm- \ RUBB (fR MANUFACTLIRERS RESEARCH ASSOC!AW M" -
125 $00S! Acftedltd
No 254nEB tm’o\ 16V Nagme iaustie (.u Ale, Thaoe (Wi - 300 008 G

Ph Dot ¢ 4200 1 tU 249

(20 Lines)
m;-u araorg WOhmle wwa un a u“ 3
” 3

owtas 0212583 2940 € mad

u1é¢mﬂsxxw /e.mfmé/ WS / 2019—-@0/ 02
fa. 20 Woilg 2008

' T &

LA “

[a) e MEE, G-I
g 2 Py A gTTen

M S5at Bad U3
s agd faum @) FArHHR

frga - Sl M IRCICIE R 2005 &

P TEAT WA 7% fEeent g0 A
e 11 ofoilg 2078 G RS R Hel,

(qaarge HAET fE™) @ Faanydl

€7 amrﬁ foEe AT 2

eyt

. Bree sk werd e |

= Bl &< futdaHix. fQ I,

S g @ ST
- g2e. o (4) — 400 804
Mare v - 8655095342 IgAR?

aw ora E 254 /18 8 A BT
| T 'rk@irmra.org/info“. ¥ ERE
~ Www Irmra.org

'»:"-u:-' g dS ‘g..qd, aqvu-xu | HU, &R $.254
B 0 () 400 G4 - ss@irmra.org/i
cids - WWW.LImra. org

info@irmra.org

/fawm F A @

e —

R - B Apd) - ———
. W8 L Mg T
- S B gx Mn (At Fran amn Haga »
TS e, MR T 4 séem o STAR A0 SRR

DU Seilili Sahs Sy n o e s el s, 3¢ Pt

v VS PEVMIR ars & 24 32 Ve TR EE Ja 500 S04 P

et B Buraay of inthan Yidoes'E
H Centre o MilRacy faonCiRness & et (CEMILAL) Bangaios
wiesintals oeners ' 3 M& pr’(‘l “hag
At Buneand M awstry of Scence & 1o hunvargy. NEW Dol

b TTE TRl B A Sowntl

=02 Reag No 74

T pane-400 S04

s FURA AR

Vo

Faarse | FraroT AR AT AT, g ST T8

’“J“ A A7 HETAH ™ R4 X | r
. /14, m*‘*w@,mwa

o 7045086164 SUANURS _»
- ‘mﬁauﬂmﬁmsﬂgmﬁn‘rc-..

Z
!
T ,i
%
3




4640

e aftrgr® wd peaRyl @ SC/ST/OBC/aTaT / et
S rd § \

A B AT
‘ eraw fagee (MRERNE S8
J T 13







s defie dgE- W ST
@i Ra afied 3 |
|zﬁﬁmwmﬁmwm={a M S
HA™A ARDBR] |

BELCE N EIRES Skl 3
BECE SRR CCIE L AU
IS yanRITen wEd T S
“aRw wnTeen RS g S
TS aehie ANER-& | g Wi |
BT dsfAfdh aReR-& | wa i
ﬁzganmaw | SR

aﬁ%qu‘rrrsnwﬁéas-ﬁ__

73
&
&,

afdier HarR gfar

A} fRra, YR aXhR
Fifirer 3R IgaNT HeTeTd

IS Hare 3iR nalRe® aamar fawrr
Ieam wae, 73 Reet—110 011



——————

o m@nﬁwww (305’ amre gor e @)

TN mmimmmmammmwmmmmmm
N ) w2501 B, wTEE. 16 9, R FeiRzEE Ry, T (WiRw)-400 604

e ZRUP 1.022/2581 1348, 2580 3753, 2503 485051752, 6787 3200, 6787 3221122127/342/44-48 (8 NI
WS Y c2zse2 00 YW : info@irmra.org Ywwiz: www.irmra.org

INDIAN RUBBER MANUFACTURERS RESEARCH ASSOCIATION (IRMRA)
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Ref.:- IRMRA/RTI/RK/18-19/02 19.07.2018

Shri. Prem Prakash Prajapati,
Industrial Area, Khurai Road,
Bina, Distt [Sagar (M.P) —470113.

Sub:- Reply to Application under RT!
Dear Sir, x

We are in receipt of letter dated 3™ July 2018 from LR Section, Ministry of Commerce and Industry, DIPP
along with your application letter dated 22.05.2018 under RTI ACT 2005, received by us on 10.07.2018
requesting us to furnish information, sought by you pertaining to IRMRA.

The information sought by you pointwise are as follows:-

Point No.1 - Indian Rubber Manufacturers Research Association (IRMRA), Plot No.254/18, Road No. 16V,
Wagle Industrial Area, Thane (W).

Pont No.2 - Copy attached

Point No.3 - Copy attached

Point No.4 - An autonomous body registered under the Societies Registration Act and functioning under
the administrative control of Department of Industrial Policy and Promotion (DIPP), Ministry
of Commerce and Industry, Govt. of India, New Delhi. (Copy attached).

Point No. 5 - Not available, may be sought from DIPP.

Point No.6 - Same as point no. 2

Point No.7 - Same as point no. 3

This is for your information.
Thanking you,
Yours faithfully, ™\

TV Sethumadhavan,
Asst. Director,

RTI Officer
Encl.:- As above.

CC.-  Shri. Yogesh Gupta (Letter No. 39016/3/2018 - LR) dated 3¢ July 2018)
Under Secretary to the Govt. of India,
Ministry of Commerce and Industry, Govt. of India,
Department of Industrial Policy and Promotion (LR Section),
Udyog Bhawan, New Delhi - 110011
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TRUE COPY OF LETTER RECEIVED FROM GOVT. OF INDYA
MINISTRY OF FINANCE, NEW DELHI
GOVERNMELT OF INDIA
MINISTRY OF FINANCE (LEPARTMENT OF REVENUE)
NE Ui

Dated: the 18th June, 13c:
28th Jayistha, 1885 Saka

NOTIFICATION
A (Income~Tax)

No.32 F No,10/3063-IT(AI). It is hereby notified for general
information that the institution mentioned below has
been approved by the Council of Scientific & Industrial
Research the "Prescribed Authority' for the purposes >f
clause (ii) of Sub~section (1) of Section 35 of the
Income~-tax Act, 1961, (43 of 1961).

. INSTITUTION

" INDIAN RUBBER MANUFACTURERS RESEARCH ASSOCIATION,
BOMBAY

Sd/=-
G.R.Desai b
Deputy Secoretary to the Govt. of Iniia

No.32 E No.10/30/63-IT(AI).

To ve ished in Part II Section 3 (ii) of the Gazette
of Ind‘l)%g}‘i'

R
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v v .

Copy-‘fonwarddd to:

‘ Ak, -"'_T . S
1 . Alﬁ‘% H‘i. Vs ." ;‘. ot _‘p‘come‘tax i
2. Al igiathnt Commissioners of Income-tax
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Ingusbrial Research, New Delhi.
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Hatea thie Bth Moo,
172 9ha lguana,

Sy, _ (F)-1n exercise of the powers conferred by
(3) of article 77 of the Constitution, the President
makes the following rules further to amend the Gowerne
india (AlJocation of Business) Rules, 1961, namely

138 (1) These rules may be called the Gowve:rns
India  (Allocation of Business) (Two hundred apd ‘..
erahth Amondmoant) Rules,. 1995,

(2) They shall come into force at once.

2. In the Government of India (Allocario
Businerss) Rules, 1961, -

{1) in the First Schedule, -

(a) wunder the hecading "Ministry ¥
Supplies, Consumer Affairs and
Distribution (Nagarik Poart 1

Sarvajanik Vitaran Mantralaya)"
following sub-headings shall te
b’ ed, namely :-

"{i) Department of Civil Sy
(Nagrik Poorti Vibhag)

(ii) Department of Consumer Aff{a:::
Public Distribution System (lj:

ta Mamle aur Sarvajanik V.
Pranali Vibhag).;

——— g —



LII.Industries and Industrial and Technical

[

Industrial Cooperation
Co-operation in the Industrial sector,
excepting Co-operative sugsv Fartaryies,

Administration of the Indian Beilers
Act, 1923 (5 ot 1923) and the regula-
tions made thereunder. Central Bollers
Beard.

Explosives-Administration of the Explo-
sives Act, 1884 (4 of 1884), and the
rules made thereunder, but not the
Explosive Substances act, 1998 (6  of
1908) .

Inflammable Substances Act, 1952 (20 ot
1952) .

.

bevelopment.”

R . W &

ds Automotive Resecarch Association, Pocena.

", National Council tor Cemont and Fare Dadang
Materials.

L 28 Indian Rubber Manufacturers!’ ffogsoarch
Association Bombay.

V. Patents and Designs ctc.

10. Standardisation of international
products and raw materials,

1. Designs Act, 1911 (2 of 1911).

12, Trade and Merchandise Marks Act, 1954
(43 of 1948).

13,y Patents Act, 1970 (39 of 1970).
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~ INDIAN RUBBER MANUFACTURERS RESEARCH ASSOCIATION (IRMRA)
. M""‘"""::w"":n,m NmmMW) Accredited Laboratory

Ph. :022-2581 1348, 2580 3753, 2583 4650/51/52,6787 3200 6787 3221 722/27739/42/44-48 (S Lines)
mm:mwmomuh&@mm Website : wwwiirmra.org
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INDIAN RUBBER MANUFACTURERS RESEARCH ASSOCIATION (IRMRA)

MhMMM& Industry, Govt. of India (A NABL (tso-uozs.zoos) Accredited Laboratory)
Plot No.254/1B, Road No.lGV,Wagle Industrial Estate, Thane (W)-400 604
Ph. :022-2581 1348, 2580 3753, 2583 4650751 /52,6787 3200 6787 221 227277397427 44-48 G Lines)
Telefax : 022-2582 3910 E-mail {info@irmea.org Website ;

ﬁww.zun:ﬁ.mm. 16@,!:!:1&5‘:%1«{@:.31&01%-400004 oom—
oY w,022/2581 1348, 2600 3753, 2583 4850:51/52, 6787 3200, 6787 3221/22127/38/42/44-48 (5 WTE) S —

Ref.:- IRMRA/RTI/RK/ 17-18/02 16.04.2018

Shir. Ashok S/0 Shri. Dinadath,
C/o Manila Advocate Kila Colony,
Jhaijac -124103 (Haryana)

Dear Sir,

We are in receipt of letter dated 2m April 2018 from LR Section, Ministry of Commerce and Industry, DIPP
ag alongwith your application letter dated 27.01.2018 under RTI ACT 2005, received by on 06.04.2018
requesting us to furnish information, sought by you pertaining to IRMRA,

During the last 10 years 3 such conference has been conducted i.e, in Dec - 2008, Jan 2012, Nov 2014. The

details of the presenters and Papers are available in the conference proceedings. The next conference is due
this year in the month of Dec 2018.

This is for your information.
Thanking you,
Yours fai

T.V.Seth
Asst Director
RTI Officer

Ce:-  DrSS.Gupta (Letter No. P-39016/1/2018-L & R dated 2+ April 2018)
Senior Development Officer & CPIO,
” Ministry of commerce and Industry,
Department of Industrial Policy and Promotion, (LR Section),
Udyog Bhavan, New Delhi — 110 011
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: 8787 3200, 6787 3221/22/27/30/42/44-48 (5 WTY)
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Ref.:- IRMRA/RTI/RK/18-19/03 20.08.2018

Shd. KN, Salthivel,
$13, 2+ Floor,
Ittina RRV Apartments, 20d Cross,
RRV Layout, Ramamurthy nagar,
Bengaluru 560016
ub;- *
Dear Sir,

We are in receipt of OM No. 1-11/257/2018/RT1 dated 7t August 2018 from RTI Section, Ministry of Commerce
and Industry, DIPP alongwith your application letter dated 27.07.18 under RTI ACT 2005, received by us on 19.08.18
requesting us to furnish information, sought by you pertaining to our Division.

In thus regard, we would like to inform you that Indian Rubber Manufacturers Research Association, populacy known
as IRMRA, established in the year 1959 with an objective of providing scientific and technological support to rubber
and polymer industries, is an autonomous body functioning under the admumstrative control of Department of
Industaal Policy and Promotion (DIPP), Ministry of Commerce and Industry, Govt. of India.

As respect to the information sought by you 1s given below point wise as follows:-
1. The details of applications received under RTI Act, 2005 during each financial year ull date 1s given in the
attached sheet

2. The details of first appeal received under RTT Act 2005 is given in the attached sheet.
The reply to all the other information sought by you from point no. 3 to 7 1s NIL as per our records.
This 1s for your information.

Thanking you,

Yours &t:full \

T.V.Seth van
Asst Director

RTI Officer

Encl:- As above

Cca-  Mi. Narender Kumar (1etter No. 1-11/257/2018/RTI dated 7t August 2018))
Deputy Secretary & CPIO,
Ministry of commerce and Industry,
Department of Industrial Policy and Promotion, (RTI Section),
Udyog Bhavan, New Delhi — 110 011
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ian Rubber Manufacturers Research Association
tNo 254 /1B, Road No. 16V,
agle Industrial Estate, Thane (W) - 400 604

h 022-2581 1348, 2580 3753, 2583 4650 / 51/ 52,

6787 3200-219 (ZOLM%QW %221 122127139742 144-48

(5 Lines) Telefax - 0222

s Tt

Date:- 29.08.2018

Applications received under RTI Act, 2005 till date from 2011-12

Financial Year

No. of applications
received

Direct /

First Appeal

Ministry

From PSU /

2011-12

2012-13

2013-14

2014-15

|

1
!
1
|
1
|

2015-16

2016-17

2017-18

oo|~a|on|wifss oo~ 1"

2018-19 (Till July)

U1 B N DS O e 4 (92

OIO|=—|1 &I\ |W

OB W= gZ o

ikl d

-




L

gmdler Savs IRFT T AGYTE ST SH (30 37T 777 30V 1T
(@ g & & A e sl T FEa MRE SIER (PEETA  SrduRan yTEE TR/ 17025 2005 | TAMNA gaT”
: &1 . 25411 @, wEw & 16 &, AT FeRGIH &, o (Uisred)- 400 obd
geater 3. 0226787 3200 T 249 O (20 FH) TV .
Mater 022 2582 3910 2-A@ : info@irmra.org AWHIET - www irmra.org

INDIAN RUBBER MANUFACTURERS RESEARCH ASSOCIATION (IRMRA)

Affiliated to DPIT Ministry of Commerce & industry Govt of India (A NARL (ISOAEC17025 2008 Acrredited Laborator
Plot No 25418, Road No_ 16V, Wagle industrial Fstate, Thane (W) 400 604
Ph o 022-6787 3200 up to 24¢ 120 Linws)
Telofax - 022-2682 3910 E-mail  info@irmra.org * Wobsite  www irmra ord

Ref.:- IRMRA/RTI/RK/19-20/01 29.07.19

Ms. Kamia Verma,
B/86, Kanta Khawna Colony,
Near Teresa School, '
Bikaner (Rajasthan)

’\ PIN - 334003.

Dear Sir,

We are in receipt of OM No. I-11 /290/2019/RTI dated 220 July 2019 from RTI Section, Mmistry ot Commerce and
Industry, DPITT alongwith your application letter dated 11.07.19 under RTI ACT 2005, recewved by us on 20019 '

requesting us to furnish information, s« sught by you pertaining to our Division.

In this regard, we would like to mform you that Indian Rubber Manufacturers Research Association, popularhy known
as IRMRA, Stab ished in the ycar 1958 with an objective of providing scientific and technologieal support 10 rubber

Promotion of Industry & Internal Trade
Industry, Govt. of India.

g under the administrative control of Department tor

DPIT Iv known as DIPP)), Ministry of Commerce &

As respect to the information sought by you, we would like to mform you that we have not receved any Sexual
harassment complaints from any female Gazetted Officers during the vear from 2000 to 2018, Hence we hereb
furnish the NIL report for all the pomts enquired by you vide the above menoned R11 applcaton.

This ts for your infoxmamm.-
o Thanking you,
Y ours faithifully,

T.V Sethumadhavan
Asst Director

RTI Officer

Encl.:- As above

Ces-  Me. Rajinder Kumar Puma (Letter No. 1-11/290/2019/RTT dated 22+ July 2019))
Under Secretary & CP10,
Ministry of commerce and Industry,
* . Department for Promotion of Industry & Internal Trade (DPIIT) [(RTT Section),
Udyog Bhavan, New Delhi - 11001 1

S —————————— - —————————————— -— -

WA aeAta w0

frrga et A R oy (e ) AT e R

uw%a . qiaR o, Tva gren (6 off 0w o) SR 1 oo |

WITATAT mﬁhmmnm-rm,m"ummwm:. 72 fretl

QI A . @t 88, AEH & 24,qz.m:smmgia's.zmmosoa= K
Recogmzed By - Bureau of indian Standards

Approved By Centre for Military Awrworthiness & Gertification (CEMILAC) Banaaior

Accreditated By Directorate General of Mines Satety (DGMS), Dhanvad

Recognized By Department of Scientific & Indusirial Research Ministry of Science & Techonalogy. New Dell

Old Site B-88. Road No. 24/1i.2 Wagie industrial Estate, Thane-400 604





